ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 2023
JANUARY BOARD MEETING
West Extension Irrigation District
Columbia Improvement District Office

501 E. Columbia Avenue, Boardman
01/19/2023 9:00 AM

AGENDA

Organizational Business
Oath of Office—Directors Division Three and Five
Election/Appointment of Officers
Chairman, Board of Directors
Vice Chairman, Board of Directors
Resolution No. 23-001—Establishing Board meetings for 2023
and set next organizational meeting
Resolution No. 23-002—Meetings outside WEID boundaries
Set banking institutions and authorize signators

Call Meeting To Order
Approval of agenda

Monthly Business
Approval of Minutes—December meeting

Bills Payable
Financials reports review— YE 2022

Reports and Correspondence

Operations Report
Meet with crew

Administrative Report
Additional credit card/Lisa

District Manager Report
Report on Sen. Merkley press release and Irrigon meeting
Report from Directors workshop

District Business
2023 Budget —Resolution No. 23-003
Charges and Collections—Resolution No. 23-004

Executive Session
May be called for in accordance with ORS 192.660.

Adjournment




Meeting Procedures: Agenda items will be taken in the order listed, unless changed by
the Chairman. The public is reminded not to interrupt the Board members during their
discussion. If you have specific questions that are not on the agenda or addressed during
the meeting, please ask a Director or staff prior to or after the meeting.

Public Comment: Public comments are welcome during the public comment section of
the meeting. These should be relative to District policies or Board actions. All speakers
must be recognized by the Chairman prior to speaking. The Chairman reserves the right

at any time to limit public comments due to time constraints and content. The public is
reminded that all comments are directed to the Board.

How To Get an Item on the Agenda: First, be sure that your item is a matter of district
policy or Board oversight. The Board sets the Policies of the District and delegates the
authority of management of those policies to staff. Some of the questions you have may
be management or operational questions and can be answered by staff. We encourage
you to do so during regular office hours. If Staff in unable to answer your question, they
will bring the issue to the Board as an agenda item. A Director may also request an agen-
da item. All requests go to the Board Secretary, Bev Bridgewater. Anyone having agen-
da items for the next meeting are asked to submit the request five business days in ad-
vance of the meeting in order to be included on the meeting agenda.

Executive Session: The Board may convene in an executive session. By law, an execu-
tive session is closed to all except the Board, District staff, legal counsel, members of the
press, and persons reporting to it on the subject of the executive session or otherwise in-
volved. Before convening such a session, the Chairman will make a public announce-
ment and explain the necessary procedures.

If there are any questions about the agenda or Board procedures, please contact Bev
Bridgewater, Secretary to the Board and District Manager, at 541-922-3814



RESOLUTION NQO. 23-001

2023 MEETING DATES

WHEREAS, ORS 545.185 requires that the Board of Directors sets its regular meeting dates by
resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the West Extension Irrigation District met on Thursday,
January 19, 2023, for the purpose of organizing for the upcoming year, now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the 2023 regular meetings of the Board of Directors of

the West Extension Irrigation District will be the 3™ Thursday of each month at 9:00 a.m. There
will be no meeting held in the month of August.

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that, in accordance with ORS 545.181, the January 2023
Organizational and Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, January 18, 2023, at 9:00 am.

Meetings will be at the Columbia Improvement District office located at 501 E. Columbia Ave,
Boardman, unless otherwise noticed and advertised. Meetings will follow Robert’s Rules of
Order, Simplified as conducted by the Board Chairman.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION
DISTRICT THIS 19th DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

Robert Mueller, Director Division 1 Abraham McNamee, Director Division 2

Von Studer, Director Division 3 Vern Frederickson, Director Division 4

Dalarie Philippi, Director Division 5



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 23-002

WHEREAS, ORS 192.630 requires Public Meetings to be held within geographical boundaries
of the District or the nearest practical location, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors meet on a monthly basis with its crew, contractors and
interested parties, and

WHEREAS, the District office does not have adequate space or technology for Board meetings,
now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the 2023 regular meetings of the Board of Directors of
the West Extension Irrigation District may be held at locations outside the District which are
considered the nearest practical location. Such alternate locations include:

Port of Morrow located at One Marine Drive, Boardman

Columbia Improvement District located at 501 E. Columbia Ave, Boardman

Frederickson Farming located on Patterson F erry Road, Irrigon.

Sage Center located at 101 Olson Road, Boardman

This Resolution will remain in effect from year to year until changed by further Resolution of the
Board of Directors.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION
DISTRICT THIS 19th DAY OF JANUARY. 2023,

Robert Mueller, Director Division 1 Abraham McNamee, Director Division 2

Von Studer, Director Division 3 Ve Frederickson, Director Division 4

Dalarie Philippi, Director Division 5



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775

December 15, 2022

Monthlx Board Meeting

Chairperson Philippi called the Board meeting to order on December 15, 2022, at 9:10
a.m. at the Columbia Improvement District meeting room located at 501 E. Columbia
Ave. in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board members, Dalarie Philippi Bob
Mueller, Abe McNamee, Von Studer; Board Secretary/Manager, Bev Bridgewater;
Administrative Services Manager, Lisa Baum; Operations Superintendent, Ben de los
Santos. Director Vern Frederickson was not able to attend.

AGENDA: Chairman Philippi asked if there were additions to the proposed agenda.
There were none. Mueller moved to approve the agenda as presented. McNamee
seconded. Motion passed.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

CTUIR SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL: At the Special Meeting, held yesterday in
Boardman, the District Board of Directors agreed to the Draft Settlement Proposal
between the West Extension Irrigation District and the Confederated Tribes of the
Umatilla Indian Reservation (CTUIR). Resolution No. 22-009 adopted the agreement.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: McNamee moved to approve the minutes of the
November Board meeting and the Special meeting held yesterday, December 14..
Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: After review and discussion, Mueller moved to approve the
November accounts payable list in the amount of $106,816.28. McNamee seconded.
Discussion. Motion passed.

FINANCIAL REPORT: The October 2022 financial reports had been distributed to
the Board. They were reviewed and discussed. Collections were reviewed.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

OPERATIONS: Ben reported on status of equipment, employees and canal work.
The following items were reported and discussed:



Equipment Repair and Maintenance status:

¢ Crew has done the maintenance on the CAT backhoe and Kenworth dump
truck.

e Kenworth won’t dump. Vern’s mechanic has looked at it. It will go to
Woodpecker for repair.

e International dump truck is at Woodpecker. A bearing may be going out and
the pulley tensioner is not working.. They will do a full service and ODOT
inspection while it’s there.

e Tractor on the mower quit yesterday. It won't pivot; blades won’t turn.

¢ Excavator has gone to Bailey’s for repair.

Crew report: Bob Schlosser, currently working at Roza Irrigation District and living
on Southshore Drive, has contacted us about coming to work at WEID. He is the
pump maintenance technician at Roza. Discussion. This will fill up the employee
slots at the District (Note, a week later our newest crew member, Ryan, resigned to
take a higher paying job in construction).

Canal Work: The Adults-in-Custody folks from Two Rivers have been working on the
laterals. Shara is their supervisor. Ryan has been working on the Dylan pipe project
and the main canal headgate work. He is g steady operator and a “go-getter.” The

District has 4-5 headgates in the upper canal that need attention and crews are
starting to work on those now.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT:
COLLECTIONS: The status of collections was reviewed with the financial reports.

OREGON PAID LEAVE:. Oregon’s new Paid Leave payroll deduction will start Jan.

1. Being under 25 employees, this does not affect the District cost, but the employees
will start their contributions.

CYBERSECURITY AND WEBSITE UPDATE: Lisa discussed issues with the
Dastrict website. It is old, not supported and does not meet current accessibility
standards for websites. There are security issues to be considered. After discussion,
the Board directed her to do the best she can to get us covered.

MANAGERS REPORT: A written report was distributed to the Directors and is
attached to and a part of the minutes. It was reviewed and discussed.

SDAO BEST PRACTICES: The 2022 Best Practices has a component for Board
members to take an on-line course. Three of the five have completed it. SDAO will
have a Board of Directors training in Hermiston on January 18, in the morning.
Dalarie encouraged all Board members to attend.

West Extension Irrigation District
December 2022 Board meeting
Page 2



PROJECT BUDGET REPORTS: Bridgewater stated she needs to bring the project
reports up to date. She wants to integrate them into the funding draws, both from
Bank of Eastern Oregon and the BOR. She is still working on the reports and is
concerned about the cost of Lateral 17 piping and how we will pay for it. Discussion.

METER READING/POLICY: This was the first year of the landowner/operator call-
in for meter readings. Lisa reviewed the statistics and compliance with the policy was
lacking. Discussion. The Board agreed to stay the course, not issue any fines, and
keep the policy in place encouraging more participation in 2023.

DISTRICT BUSINESS

. BOARD DIRECTOR POLICY REVIEW: The Board reviewed and discussed the
updated policy. It seemed like a lot of changes, but Bridgewater stated most of it was
pulled from other District policies and the SDAO recommendations. McNamee made a
motion to pass the policy as presented, but for the Manager to make some
housekeeping changes to it and to clean up areas that are redundant. Mueller
seconded the motion. Discussion. The motion passed.

2023 PRELIMINARY BUDGET: The Board reviewed the preliminary budget that
was presented. Discussion and direction provided. The Board will meet as a Budget
Committee on Thursday, January 12 at 9 a.m.

2023 MEETINGS: Bridgewater asked everyone to look at their 2023 calendars so

they can set the monthly 2023 meetings at the upcoming Annual meeting on
Thursday, January 19.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson Philippi adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m.

Signed:

Bev Bridgewater, Secretary

Attest:

Dalarie Philippi, Chairperson

West Extension Irrigation District
December 2022 Board meeting
Page 3



 00°9¢6 ! lloiAed Aysucjeng uely, zz/ehizlh 2829€

cowser [T T esked| T T wewels veR 2Lzl -
08'9kL H llolhed” iop8y [elueq | zz/elizh | 05¢9¢
61'988'} il - loked ~~ —  souegsojequaeg’ zez/Ekel . 6YZ9E
~ eese0z || lokeq.  Islemabpug reg | zz/EL/zL _T_1||. 8yz9e
“llerezey [ josked T 19‘%@@@”_, A
00002'h | syeemz ejusiiemony| “R¥sUOIeAS el | Zzieliz) M.. - 9veee
| 68e6l ~ smog  doojoups|3 EllEWN Ze/gbeh | S¥e9E
e \&:‘_._momﬂwa 80z | MBID JIOM 2IempleH 90V SANWS  Z2/Zliet | 1_  vbzoe
1 05ege L 05°1es'9 ‘SouBINSU| YHESH | A3 SoueInsU| solsig [eads: jgeehe | A
T J_om.mm - |l ogse - 9L®GLOH|  euwoewssod| ze/elizh | zvese
1 . llieweo  lews0z o senaunubHL - sesudiejuy xoom.u.@mm@ L bweee -
I | R :‘.N.Wm.‘mmw o yssseL | 8'v#nd  sAnAonpuoisiweH; zgZlgh | 0¥e9e
i |1 00050°G 00050's || sue ziny| ssal] | 'S0Id 9311 MNd| ' ¢eleliel - BETOE
L "00'lgl || deudBujuied dnuespjes] Ined oer! | gz/zLizh | | 8€29¢
T Tsoels - soels T senofSsenAeles’  oMeXo zzwehl|  fee
. 1 | 00°0L8 | 000lg || 9douaigjuog fenuuy-gz ‘BuoD se0unasay Jalep uoBalo  geieliel | 9€e9e
M i||--.€ yor  |looor |7 |emousikejousesn sieis jo oaguoBaig jo s | zzizkiek | §€29¢
1l | 66691 66691 doys-iajeay suedold Kiddng wied MmN || zzreLizl | ¥eToE
- ey \Wweey - saun|  uoBlijo Aol zerelel | egz9e
. 101695 10b69S | dous'souyoeg'hnewsipl O}SILLE o zeese
_ 92'82€'} 9/°8.€'L _ S]e8s'Pag Nd'SI00L "0, PleOUES 18I 222kl | LE29E
reeesst | ~lleeess’s || ogeqpeses|  seomueg'ssaidxd| ze/ghzh | 0eesE
] ] ‘zgee zgee | suedaiogsynog uoneBuu| sJewi’ zz/glel || 6Ze9e
. .osees  |eseer | Pndl 0 Auedwoppouned zeheh | 82Z9E
B Jdrey o filey ~ swsalbyueidog uepeqy | zg/ghlgh || 12e9E
0 [wezzr lozel ~ suedsoyyoeg, Aiddng |ewsnpu] |-y .@N:ﬁ_ i gzzee
| S18 I e T oied]  deqjuswhodwsun ¥O!| Ze/eziel | 8-2202 A0 Wy INS
2929 . 2979 H llosAed 1daq juswhojdwiaun ¥O' ! zz/6e/eh (| V-2e0z A0 Wy INS.
T lewey I Tliewer I T ioMked anuaney 40 1dea MO || 226zl 2202 O Wi JaM |
- PE.R - 27 ~ noked  enuaney o 1deQ WO | zel6/ch | 220Z O U LISO
- L_, yszz |l 0 T UTiwsue [ odkeq ~ ysodagxel Q+Eom\w.r..w.. ~ gz/ogrzl sn
- 88TL _ 88Tl liodked, ysodeQ XeL ¥O| | Z2/0€/Zl |  ce/og/el ¥0 |
 egel8T T egsl8T . . lowked ~ usodsgxelsn |zz/6ziet 1 zaszzisn
o eewl. T sgyl, " qokeq. ysods@xel dO) ! zz/62/Zl : zellzTeL 0
U legowoe ~Tlesowoz 1 ioked  syaduoBaiQ | gz/lz/gh | uoisuad gzeliel Sudd
‘ rmmxmw e memw I T .- wmwamﬁ.,..@ﬁmr__||@m_...NQN:NFmmma
: | 168sle | 1e89LE . lowkeqr  wsodsgxelsn ce/ebel  Zeekehsn
e 0 ege [T loked 0 wpsodeqxel MO Ze/elzh | ZZZLZLYE0
- lTieg’) i lTieg’t llosAed S¥3d comEo_ zelarzL __ uolsuad geg//e/L) S¥3d
e T gewee || joked  suaduobaio| zz9eL | dvizgseiisudd |
| A , N o E:oooiémzmweua_ | S
(| | _ ,
Ny | 3sNadxa | asNadxa || i |
M3IHIO ||  TIO¥AVd || alIam viol | NOILdOS3A_ “ YOAN3A _3aiva - #Y03HO
¢¢0¢ Jequiada

1817 8|geAR SIUN00DY [ JsisiBay oayD
Joulsiq uonebiu| uoIsuRIXg 1S




z abeg

- o TLries'ey | z0'Ze0'8k || ¥L'6L6°L9 e - sviOolL il
, I | il
| oiest I TaresL - ~ lloiked. T pemejgueky  zz/oergl
T I ~ sauoyd __moA ) SS8[SIIA UOZLIRA| | 22/62/2) |
I L veize | velee | “soyddng sogo|  aBejuepy ssauisng saideys| | ¢z/6e/e) |
- ooogey | | 00°08€"1 o ‘M3ID uosld ~ suonoawuog jo jdeg mo:.mmamalﬁ.
- IEEEA i B l'ggzos’L ~ Jogeqpesesq ssoineg ssaudxal| zzieeizl | 0L -
] ,i“ B oves  Tebesh || semmn  SEO [eamieN %mo%diﬁ\mmmﬂ i 6929
- los0g | 0608 juswsa.Bby Lm_aﬁub_ - uepeqy ' ze/éeiel | 8929¢
T iisse I lavese T odkedp SsIOM Eleus| 2z/6z/Z) | L9298
o E 116 “ €LLLB _O;ma_r Msuojers uely | zz/eerel | ~ 99¢9¢
_ |lsoess T~ ~ |'sosss ) liosheq B Uemas ueky | gaieziet | Gozoe
- _ ecleb v i _, 6T 121’} o lloihed - Ioped|Blueq| | ze/6e/Zl | ¥9TeE i
| lz08S'L - - 1Z°08S'L ) ~ lloked  soeg sotsquag | zz/6T/) €929
‘jm g0z . 1 BEBBOT o lloiked Ioyemabpug neg | zeieaich 29298
| oooog'h . . 00008% ] loked uneg esi | ge/6e/eh 1ozt
O 10007 1_L 0007 |emaual Alejou sA >mm_ _ 9Ejg jo d8g/uobaIQ o BjelS gz/oziel . 0929
| T ggeed'c ) B L ogee0'T logepases] seoinias ssaidx3 | zz/ozrz) | . esgee
T levwst [ewwsy T pen ~ Auedwop o umeq zefozfel | 8seee |
. lveeee || ¥eEe suoydaayo[ yurhinuad| zz/ozieh || /SzoE N
i ~ ieveer  |levsz. || dbesnnzez/Leie) - NN:,:E i _&m%m_o:m >mm_k, zz/oereL 9529
- o - 00°08% 00°08% abeslin zz/1€/2) - 22/9L0L| - wneg esn| | zz/0z/z) 6Geoe
| szee9 82969 I CCquisy yiesH! Jsjemsbpug aeg) | Zz/elizl ¥5ZoE
loevs 1028 ~ hoded| SSIBAM Bieus]) zeeLe) €69
——— o ‘ o o — N — _ )
‘gMIFY || 3SN3IdX3 | 3ISNIdX3 || N | N o ] e S
W3IHIO || TIOMAVd [ aiam ' qvlol NOILdINOS3Ia ! HOAN3A ! #MOIHO
2c0¢ lequade(

1817 2|qehed sjunoday / JasiBay ¥osuo
1P1381Q Uoebl| UoISUBIXT 1SOM




West Extension Irrigation Dist

Balance Sheet
November 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH
PETTY CASH 300.00
CASH - CHECKING / BANNER BANK 22,291.33
CASH - SAVINGS / BANNER BANK 10,572.17
CASH - LOCAL GOV INVEST POOL 128,939.86
CASH - SQUARE / BANNER BANK 2,787.42
CASH - MONEY MKT /BANK E. OREGON 2,504.05
TOTAL TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH 167,394.83
A/R - CUSTOMER BILLINGS 164,007.24
PREPAID EXPENSES 8,084.43
TOTAL Current Assets 339,486.49
Fixed Assets
INVENTORY 33,740.94
INVENTORY - METERS 15,399.78
INVENTORY - CHEMICAL 30,390.51
LAND & BUILDINGS 141,006.58
EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 595,996.02
PROJECT WORKS 2,396,322.94
IRRIGON PUMP STATION 1,174,047.82
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 223,282.74
PUMPING STATIONS 127,698.00
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,001,900.46)
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,735,984.87

Other Assets

UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOP CREDITS
NET PENSION ASSET
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

TOTAL Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

3/27/2023 10:20:13 AM

110,079.03
(620,265.00)
221,266.00

Balance Sheet - Standard

(288,919.97)

1,786,551.40

Page 1

West Extension Irrigation Dist



Current Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED WAGES
TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
ACCRUED SUI/YWC PAYABLE TO OR
ACCRUED STATE TRANSIT

LIABILITIES

14,292.98
6,961.00

47.62
50.82

TOTAL TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE 98.44

TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PERS PAYABLE

ACCRUED HEALTH BENEFITS PAYBLE
ACCRUED GARNISHMENTS PYBLE
ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE

TOTAL Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

FUNDS PAYABLE BANK OF E. OREGON
CAPITAL LEASE - BOR
FUNDS PYBLE OSDCFP COP SERIES 2015A

TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

TOTAL Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

CONTRACTUALLY RESERVED
FUND BALANCE
Year-to-Date Fund Balance

TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

3/27/2023 10:20:13 AM

602.12
(1,918.98)
(0.01)

20,918.03

19,601.16

124,949.00
118,321.04
259,999.61

77,046.00

CAPITAL
50,044.00
1,026,751.41
88,486.76

40,953.58

503,269.65

77,046.00

Balance Sheet - Standard

621,269.23

1,165,282.17

1,786,551.40

Page 2

West Extension Irrigation Dist



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
Reserved / Restricted Funds
November 30, 2022

I | BEGINNING | FUNDS | FUNDS _ ENDING
| o o BALANCE =~ RECV'D | _SPENT 7BAL‘.A[\IQE__
. N N 01/01/22 ) 11730722

——f i — - - _ — ———— ; 1
FUND DESCRIPTION: I - R

| i
Contractually Reserved: T I N
1 | |O&MEmergency - | 18,043.67 | - 18,043.67
2 iConJunc_’(_lv_e_l_Jse Emergency |l 3200000 4, 100 83 - | 36,100.83
3 =Conjunct|ve Use Funds- 2021 Expense || 46, 482.00 | (4,100.83) (42, g|an_ -

4 Conjunc'uve Use Funds- 2022 Expense 1. - 33,000. 00 - _33,000.00
- |F§estncted Reserves: - - i ) B

5 _WEID Conservation Funds B 10,417.72 - _(183.22)]  10,234.50

6 o " Conservation Plan Grant L . “

7 Grant Maichlng from W/R Sales 50,108.30 | 5, 420 37 il I 55 _528 87
8 Meter Expense Reserve (2,759.62) - - (2,759.62)
I | — . = . & : S _

9 J:_qyu_ RESERVED FUNDS 1 54,292’.07 38,420.37 | (42,564.39) 150,148.05
’ !
—_— F —_ —_ —— —_— =
L] } :
- ' s S - | .
1 B o - B i h | B
- - - . 4 i
- B} Y | |
3 "~ Conj. Use 2019 Adjustment T (5668.89)| )
! ‘Conj. Use 2020 Adjustment ¥ (772.95), ) B
~ Conj. Use 2021 Final Payment | (35,939.33)! .
— [ o T (a2,381.47)] ; -
- | - - S - -
- | . - B _ ! B
2/3,  Remaining moved to Emergency Fund _ S .
—— I , i |
4 _ Reserved for final 2022 payment in 2023 33,000.00 | 1 R
S I S - - MR L
5 | IPS Conservation Reimb. . (183.22) I R
J‘r S s B e o R S _—
! i B ~ i _ _ o
. | = | | - ” -
- S L - — -—
I— — - 2 | - N
o S - - : | ST S
B S - L e
1 |
RN WS S— SR . | —— -

3/27/2023




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - CASH DESCRIPTIONS

November 30, 2022

I [
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

1 O & IVI] Emergency 18,043.67
2 Conjurlmtive Use Emergency 36,100.83
4 ConjurLctive Use Funds - 2022 Expense 33,000.00
5 WEID |Conservation Funds 10,234.50
7 Grant !Vlatching from Water Right Sales 55,528.67
8 Meter |Expense Reserve (2,759.62)
12 Available Cash 17,246.78
13 TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH - GENERAL FUND 167,394.83
CASH POSITION
Availalble Cash 17,246.78
AccouLts Receivable 164,007.24
AccouLtS Payable (14,292.98)
Projec‘t (12,926.41)
Cash Losition 154,034.63

3/27/2023

Page 1



| abed £202/L2/8

ool (it Rl SN 0 ot ot - - e e P

Yro69tye | L0W08iZ || 02Zv§'90z [ 046070y | sease’sie | (evioves) [ (eeezo9e) HSVD 318V 1IVAY

L. o S \‘[TT\“‘? g3 LF TR SE

|
——
28veT'ovl | vO'sLYOvL || vO'8Ly'OvL | vo'sLy ‘ovl || vo'sLyovL | mfg_ ‘sLYovL Ivosiver, | sann4 om‘k}u_&mm_mﬁmbw_ﬂmwmm
I

|.||II.! S SR | i = Tk o R R I R L N T e T S ‘ = T T r——ntn

(6ge6z'Le) | £885Z'89 (0g°g61'¥61) E 09968 v¥ #8L°88€ (91'¥8¢'L8) (ogzez'ow) [ (-)/+ abueyp 18N’

| 9z'sze'68e | L1'6LZ'Ler | v2096°TSE L. yrSsy'iys | 66¥BLLOY | SSOL0'EL | bLv6s0LL | 3ONVIVE HSVD ONIONI
- | * - : -
00T Y | « e e = ik |

wrezetoel | oL'gzs'orlL | ¥1°€96'65Z | 1S°185°902 16 mmm mmN L'100°2L L 20°SYL6L _ SASN3AX3 V1Ol

J09t0'zL | vgoss's | s0svsy  [szoorz  |leoewe 1§z I[evosy | “F18ISYNEWIEY YIHLO|
(czeoe |lelzie | eyl | 088SSL | syuSLT | esuse | egssyl | 379ISYNGINITY Vdg |

8TOVY'yS | erov0'sy | €98Y0'6S | 608206  |[82°8SL0L || LLOOV' €6 | 08680°05 ||  3SN3IdX3 TIOMAVd| |

¥8'8/¥'69 | GL'¥89'908 || 09'G6lL'L6L | /9°Ge0'zhL || OLvev'ssh |l z9@es'9L | lzeeLsz | S3SNAMXI AIIM|

'S3ASNIdX3

S S e =t e e T IR S 3 s Bl RO s LR T e R

wm.mmo 501

16'18.vie | vzeov'le | ozeve’ mmw WeeL've9 || ST ozeve zLTIS'6E JWOONI V1oL

S R | B S S O
[z19z  e980z  lovive | weiek | 9v'El eeesey [ zve | " 3WOONINIHIO

| 96'62L'6 || L0'GL9'0L = ' 90'061'22 L0v98'0L  [|ovezelL | - !  S1dI303Y HSVO vdg,
- |- | = - - - = ~ (1'ud) SLdIF03Y HSYD ¥Og|

S SRR S < BN 1) SIS e e e it ity i U A SR 1 AP et el e e S
H

= N | - 'looooo'os i - | saNn4dNvo1038
SR = = - . 0000002 : roo8LLT %

SAanNn4d PZ(MO_

0009e'C T ooteLe | 0008y . 00°0vZ ' 00°0€€ 00042 | 000z S1dI303Y HSVD "OSIN

€6'0/2'€6 | 1££01'002 | v8'9vL09 .m- 920z9'692 | 8L0EGEVS |l ZL'v9E'sl | 090vE'9E | S1di303¥ ¥3IWOLSND)|

i . S ———] I e S S

a I | | oaS S S m__zooz_

B e K e et e  ttbt— i ——————
| || ? " _ A ?3mm>:_ 9 w_n_m__m>$
,

6Lz Ley L VZ'096°ZSE | vLSSYVS | 66VELLOY

5SS’ o_‘o €l _.h.wmm oLl * 1L0°229° cm_.

JONVIVE HSVD OZ_ZZ_Omm

—— ; __ ||-.-L SRR T (R ; ||m .i--....-ai.al_. S _

I AP S ot S m——

wdy | yauep

| E,:e,ﬁ# Arener |

|
— e — N S

¢ele
133HS MOT4 HSVYO
LOIFLSIA NOLLYOIHHI NOISNILX3 1S3IM



z abey £202/L2/8

| LL°9¥2°LL \\l LL9vT'LL ﬁ 7.'628'66 | 1T'88Y'LISL 7 T IpLILOL o _HSVD ..u.._.._.m.m.._._.ﬁ><
so'spLost || mo‘wf\o‘mﬂﬂ crezsest || zz62s'6sL || Z8vez'ovl .w.,.“mMlm@wwu‘mmmo\_mm‘mmm_ﬁ_m>mmmmm
18°292°91 ||..|JA,4.__H.N|F..|@W@..| (s9'899'19) Cszwes | (206v6'28) B © (e obueyy N
Z8'YEELIL || | Z8V6E'LIL t.w.m.mm_n ssz | e¥lL0'21e | vzosefz0¢ [[I IONVIVE HSYD wz_azm_
I ] . _ | _ I
58° geg '9¢S" v M 87'962'90L A 0z N.S...rm ||-__§...Nﬂ.rm Clerzevver | wm._mz.m%m .._..ﬁo# o
_ _ | | | |
B e e — + m 7 B g ST v ') VE— - -
S9608%68 | | 9€098°0L | 9L @m.ﬂ. _..evoel6lL [ lovaloL _ 319I1SUNGNIZY ¥3H1O,
eogoeel [ | - . 00ze9c | 868 L FNdISHNgnISY vde|
cL125'18S | ; €9¥S8'.€ | €47196'GE | SL/pG'SE | 05'980'L8 | ~ 3SN3dX3 110¥AVd]|
G8/85'168 .| 62 160'8S | LLASLLE .W /820V'LE |1 B96KB'0L ~ S3ASNAIX3 QIFM
I ¢ 1 I | ik ____ ‘S3SNadX3
L i
S (P egmi L W e e e ! S = B, ) ; L O T TS _ .....
99°109° mm‘m‘r il evees 8l | 598016l | 69°€2£°L0L sLresowy | | ) ms_oo..,.__ avioL,
,_ ! i
0/v86'0 | | v8SE | 60t G660E | ogsee | JNOONINIHIO |
zee09ve | - geeeo'ol | - ls9usi6 ||| __S1dI3034 HSVO vd8|
ela @ﬁF ol jlogsell | - | @mwom- (1'ud) S1d1303Y HSVD ¥od )
o00000§ | - [ - - - | sanninvolo3s
oosgiLzz i - - sONNd ANYMD!
052168 lilooozz | ‘o@b‘mr“l@poom 05 {m‘i‘!_‘ ~ S1dI303¥ HSYO ow_s__ -
899€9'8/€'L ||| zZEVOL'8L || 89€B0L $,'€9/'00L || 62'629'0€ S1dI3038 ¥IWOLSND|
R | 1 | I o — mswoov__
R & 1 Wﬁ R ' - S 1 | S I
L 1|H|| L g T B nr Gﬁm?:_we_nm_a%v ‘
| 10°229'08) ||| ¥6'8§€'SST | A 6V LLO'LLE -,-wm 92€20¢ || 9z7'526'688 || 3ONVIVE HSVYOD oz_z@@%
DR 1 1 AR S N
3 ailA Tt 4:‘ R LR | B i S 5 A | R g e e o s m EE—
~_INNOWY i Bn_Egoz M 118q0jo0 # onEﬁamm ) umzmz‘m(‘ : o BN
I ! |

2eoe
133HS MOT4 HSVD
1O141SIa NOILVOIFYl NOISNILXT LSIM



| abed £20Z/L2/E

= £ES'Y 885’y 8L.29L gl0'0¢ £61°8LE"L 99Z°8ve’L ZE0°06¥'L m_z_ooz_ Y101 iy
oy
= v - 812291 s6z'zl SO¥'LS 00.°c9 (AR A JWOONI ¥3HLO ._&oh _|ls¥
= - - 0vas - SANNd LNYHD 00k 00985 | | &%
000'0S = = 000'0S a3S4¥N9sIa SANND NYOT 000°00801 | |2¥
8LL'ZLL = - 81LZLL £5Z - 408 - SANN4 LNYYD 00 00085 | | 2%
¥01'S %Lz 98¢’ L 005'9 96E'} ONILIHUYIN ¥ILYM 001'00L1S] |L¥
= %001 000'72 000'¥2 00072 SY3IASN ¥ILVYM 113M 001'00095| [oF
Zr0's %ly 85F'S 00S'8 8Sk'e aNN43Y 39YNOYLYd 00}'00SS5S| |6€
s - - : - S13ISSY 40 Jv¥S 001°00055| [ 8¢
00071 %0 = 000'% | - SONITIE ¥IMOd Y3WOLSND 001'00S¥S| | 28
2 - - S$334 NOISNTONI 001°00Z7S| |9¢
{0z6'2) %12 0zr's 0052 0zr's SLHDIY ¥3LVM 40 31VS 001°000FS| |S¢
(Lp¥')) %192 IPE'T 006 IFE'T SLINIWLSIANIAINYYI LSIHILNI 001'000€ES| |¥€
(egr's) %E0Z £8.'%) 00g'2 £8/'%1 SINIWSSISSY/SIDHYHD FONVNIA 00100106/ |£g
m_En_uoz_ 43H10 (4
LE
- . : = 128°2) 622’8l 001°9¢ 622'8L s334 ,_E.o» 0g
5 E E - 5334 1311N0/dN HOOH 001'00025| |82
000'L %Z8 005t 00S's 00S't $334 I9VYNIYHA 001°00915| |22
SEr'y %8F Sol'y 009's Sol'y OSIW/SIHOYYIS N3N 001°00515| |92
STh'L %) 6.8 000’8 5/8 SHIAISNVHL LHOIY Y31V 001°00% 15| |82
002 %06 008'l 0002 008'L $334 INIWJO1IA3A 00L'00E15| |v2
LLL'S %45 688'9 0001 688'0 NOILVHLSININGY LOVHLNOD 001°00015| | g2
Q3INYVY3 334 144
_ 1z
g £ES'Y 885y - {c6) 655°8YZ°L 99Y°8vZ’L 089°252°L SONITIIE ¥3WOLSND ._<._.9. 02
EES'Y £ES'y S3MgNISSY / SYIL1IN 004'05805! |81
= Hogv1 ¥ivd3ay 004°0080S| | 2L
|  sy3iaw 9l
- ONIddVYW/SHIISNYHL UM 005°00% 15| |Gk

- ONI¥IINIONT 005002 15| | #L

- J18IsHNdWITY ¥3IMOd 005°05605| | €1

- N RER 005'00605| |21
0zl 0zl SHIvd3ay 00500806 [ LL
6938'¢ 698'C SNOINVYTIIOSIN 005'00£0S| |01

EREIEENEIER 6

5 = - = JOYVYHOUNS dINNd 004'00805| |8

2 %.6 811'ss Z68'95 811'ss 39HVHD ONN4 VDI 001'00805| |2

Tll'T %86 SSH'ELL 122911 GSP'EL) OW/S3DEVYHD LNIWINOHJINI 001°00905| |9

018 %96 ¥29'02 YEF' LT ¥29'02 SdI/SIDYVYHD LNFWIAQHWI 001°0050S! | §

6/8 %86 £59'6E ZeS' o £59'6E SIDYVYHO NOILYZIMNSSIHd 001°00£05| |#

- = SIOYVHD NOILVAYISNOD 001'00zZ0s| |¢

(ezg'9) %10} 01610} 18210} 0L2'610') SIDUVHO WB0 00100105 |2

'SONITTIE ¥IWO.LSND ]

‘3INODNI
ZZ/oe/LL ZZ/0E/LL | ZZIOL/LL ZZ/0¢/LL  ONINIVNIY &AL H¥3onaIal
‘3T Lany alA alA atLA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390an4g 2z0z | TvyanNIo
SINY3SIY [ SHILIW | "GWIFH | 193rodd [{ETT

2Z0Z ‘LOE Jaquusnon
L133HS NOSI4VYdWOD 132dnd
12141S1d NOILYOI-YY] NOISNILX3 LSAM



Z abed gcoe/Lele

] £l

E . - 509°PS £88°GYS 88¥'009 £88'5¥S QVIHYIN0 3 HOFY1 TV.LOL zl

(ove'el) org'cL E 08’ J3SVY3VLOVHLNOD HOEV1 | 00969/00569] (0L

(ovs'2) %ibl orS'ee 000'9l 0PS'e2 MIHO NOSIdNd -¥0oav1 || 00l '00089] |69

0002 - 0002 - ONINIVOMYE / AINVLINSNOD || 004°00089| |89

1E9'6) %0L 69Z'oF 006'S9 692'or INIWIHILIY S¥3d 001'000/9] |29

518'/Z %.9 S82'95 001'¥8 58Z2'9S S1143N39 H1TV3aH 001°00099/ |99

(ze9) %¥0) ZES'ZL 000Z1 ZES'ZL JONVYNSNI dWOD .SHINHOM 001'00SS9] 59

098'g %Pl 0r9'se 005'7E 0r9'se SIXVL TIOHAVd 00100059 [+9

= 7 'S1143N39 ® AVIHYIAO HOgY £9

(£09'2) /092 1092 NYILNI - SIOVYM 001°00s#9! |29

= - TYNOSVYIS - aWigy 005°005€9] |19

- = JONLNW / ¥a - g3y 00500029 |09

e £ IAILYHLSININGY - aWI3Y 005'00019| |69

- - Sl VY31V -a3sval - INVHD 00F 0ZGE9| | 85

(zp0'e) Zro'e Zro'e IYNOSYIS - LNVHD 0010059 | 2§

(gg) g 8c 21 IvH31Y1 - INVYD 007 00929| |95

(609'81) 609'8) 609'8) Sl IVHILY1 - LNVYD 00v 00229| | 59

- - N ERREREERI 005°00Z9| | #S

(Po0'9l)  |9%655 #95'61 00S'E ¥95'61 JONLNW / 80 - TYNOSVYIS 001°00S€9| |9

¥E6'201L | %65 992'05} 002'€52 99Z'05 ) IONLNW / SHIAIYHDLID 00}'00029| |29

8£0'GL %88 059'cLL 882’621 0sS9'clL) JAILYYHLSININGY 000F9/00019| LG

:S39YM ] 05

'avIHYINA0 [ Ho8Y 1| |6F

8
ZZ/0S/LL zzlog/L | zziogiLL ZZ/0S/LL  ONINIYWIY ZZ/ogiLL FEGER]
‘I Lany alA aLA alA ANNOWY | a3sn % aLA 1390n4d 2202 | TvyaN3o

SIAMISAM | SHILAW | awiay | 103roud aiIam

220z ‘10€ 12gWanoN
133HS NOSIHVdNOD 1390dN8
10141510 NOILVOIddI NOISNILX3 LS3M




¢ afed £Z0Z/12IE

| 1oL

- 1128 58211 66L°LE 16¥°0ZL 969°151 £6'9LZ S3SNIdX3 TVHINIO W10l 901

czl'zg SZ1'Z8 H3IMOd - aWITY Mojeq 8as, | ol

8gl’l %/9 Zr'T 009'c 'z 3NOHJ3IT3L 001'005524| [£0L

£0F %28 161"} 0022 81') Y3IMOd 001°000S2| [Z0L

(#S1) %201 #56'0 008'9 ¥#56'9 FOVENVO/HILYMWSYD 001°00SF.| |LOL

[ :s31LmLn 00}

PLT %.9 £GE'Y 005'9 £SE'r LJOVITIW/SONILIIWATAYHEL] | 001'000F2] (66

z98's %91 gL'l 000'L gLl »S3NSSI ¥ALYMWLINSNODVYOI] JMOj2q 235, | |86

- - I RENR:ER 005°005E/| [ 26

(9g2) %901 982'S 000'S 98z's RUGER 001°00SE.| |96

- ONIYIINIONT - NI 005°000£.] |56

95g', - gsz’z ONIY3INIONT - INVHS 00 000 | [¥6

(650'%) %061 655'8 00S't 655'8 LONIYIINIONT «Mojeq 885, | |6

- AIAHNS - INVYD 00F' 0082/ |26

(c9) % L0l £99'L} 009'L} £99'LL liany 001°00SZ.| [L6

6334 IYNOISS3404d 06

/852 . 1852 IAILVHLSININGY - WITY 00500022 | |68

80F'L %¥S Z6.'8 00Z'9) Z6L'8 «39V.LS0d B §317ddNS 301440 00}'000Z.| 88

= ONIddYW dM - BWITY 005008} |28

£66'ClL %b 805 00S'El 805 S317ddNS LHOIY ¥31YMWAYN 0000812 |98

[ %00} (8£9'¥p) (8£9'7) = Wpa1 AyasbuoT sse 00100542 |58

(609) %101 £¥Z'05 ¥£9'6Y G09'Sk SANOH/ALINEYIT/IONYHNSNI 001005} |¥8

- SYIJSNYHL UM - aNIFY 00500214 | €8

(1or'L) %EZ1 Lov'L 000'0 Lov'2 SHIAJISNVYL 1HOIY 31V 15334 0ol oozizl|z8

Liv'Y LiF'Y NYO1.193rodd ‘s334 MNvg 00r'00LLL| |18

- - . $334 "OSIN - INVYD 00r'000}4[ |08

LE6'9 %0/ 698'G L 008'22 698Gl .3SNIDI 's334 's3ana 001'000LL[ |62

€18 %01 /8 006 18 ASNIJXT '©LAN/SHOLI3HIA 001°0050.] |82

) ONISILYIAQY - GWITY 00S'0000.| [ 2L

L %EB €6 00} £6 NOILOITI/ONISILYIAAY 001°00002] (92

FAILYYLSININGY 5/

:33SN3dX3 TvHaNID| v
22/0S/1LL zziognk | zziog/k | zz/og/llk  ONINIVWIY zz/og/LL ¥39a3
‘37 Lany alA aLA aLA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139an9 220z | Tvy3INID

S3NMTASIY | SH3LAW | 'awigd | Lo3roud aiE3m

TZOZ 'LOE Jequianon
133HS NOSIdYdWOO 139dnd
1O141S10 NOILYOIddl NOISNILX3 L1S3IM




¥ abed £C0g/LE/E

_ £5l

- oLL'8L Z80°L 606°¢9l sLo‘ogl S£5'€9¢ 0s5°'c6¥ 9£9'9¥5 SISNIJX3 ONILYHEILO w_ﬁoh Zsl

860°1L %.Z zZov 00S't Z0t Q3INAMO ATILVYAIYD/ATDIHIA 00105688/ | 051

(£0z'L) %0Z L 1022 000'9 202’2 LAONLNW/HIVdAY 312IH3A .M0|jaq 885, | |6¥L

13N4 3721H3A - LNVYD 00+'00188! |8k}

(og0'e) %GL) 0£0'eZ ooo'oz 0£0'cZ RENFERRREN 001°00188| | Z¥}

‘3SN3dX3 3TDIHIA oyl

9.1'8 %16 ¥28'/8 000'96 y2e'/8 +~1OY.LNOD g33aM 001°00828| [s¥L

998°81 %.E eV L)L 000'0e el INIWIHNSYIWN ¥ILVM 001°0S548| | ¥l

z80'L = Ze0'lL .SYIVd3y 318I1sdNanI3y «Mojaq 83s, | (el

(2#9'c2) %9EE /¥9'EE 000'0} /¥9'EE «S4IVd3Y NOILY1S ONIdWNNd «Moj3q 888, | | ZFL

LLe'ee %ES £89'9¢ 000°0S 689'92 »SHIVd3Y TYNVD NIVIA Mojeq 99s, | | Ll

{(68L'v) %bLl 692° L) 00S'9 68211 »SHIVdIY TvHILY] .Mo|2q 88s, | 0¥l

ey \EF LINININD3MN3NG - LNYHD 00F'00858| |6EL

895 %E6 zEV'L 000'8 Zer'L AN3IWdIN©3N3Nd 001°00858| |8¢L

= = IVLNIY LNINDINDT - gnI3y 005'00558| | 281

(ge1'e) %E9 | Bel'g 000's 8cL's TYLNIY ININDINDT 001'00S58| |9¢€L

- - AAYISIY INIWJIND3I 001°'06%S8| |55

v/8'¢l %8¥ 929’z 005'9e 9z9'zl +JONLNW/AHIYdIH INIWNLINDI JMO|3q 835, | |PEL

- - = LIS dWNd YTILLYIAN 001°00sr8| |eEk

- = 5 31IS dWNd NODIY Y 001°002+8| | ZEL

00/ %zl 008’} 0052 008'L ENSERVEERTRIR 00l'00Lt8| | LEL

MHOM NOISHIAIT 0gl

EEES 621

(gzs'a) %.Z}) £Z0'21 00s's £20'Z) LSIVIYALYIA 'ST001 ‘S31TddNS| | «moleq 93s,| |8zl

Z06'L %Ly 862’ L 00z’ 86Z'| «LNIWINDI/ONINIVYL ALIJVS|| 00L000£8| |21

- - ONINYI1D NIFHDS 00100828/ |92L

- - JONLNW/HIVEIY 001'005Z8| | 521

= . S1S02 ¥3MOd 001°00£Z8! |¥2ZL

NOILVLS dNNd VTTILYAIN £zl

- = SNINVYI1D NIFHOS 001°00818| |22L

o8.'c %0 ¥l 008'c ) JONLNNAEIVLIY 001°00518| |LZL

1/Z'0}) %L 62.'92 000'LE 62.'92 S1S02 ONIdINNd 00l'00clg| |02

NOILVLS dWNd NODIYHI 6L

= HILVM NOILLYDILIW 00L'00LI8| |8LE

#01's8 %8P 968'6/ 000’591 968'6/ 3SN IAILONNINOD 001°00018| | ZLL

*ONIdWNd gLl

0Ll'gl 0LL'8L SHILIN]| | ,MoJ3q 238, | |§LL

6.7'€9l 6.7'€9l TREEEINA] 007'08218| [¥LL

- L1 1vd3LV] 00¥'09218| [EkE

S3ISNIX3 LNVHD il

! %89 £50'E 00S'F £50' W2 ¥ SAILIIDVYL|| 001°002£8| [bEL

0SE %0 0SE - SNINIYYL 33A0TdW3| | 00L°00£08] |0LL

(zo1'1) Y%l | 10€'6 00z's 10E'6 dIND3 NOILLYDINNWINOD| | 001°00008| |60

*IONVNILNIVIA 8 NOLLYH3dO| |80L
zel0e/L) zz/os/Ll | zelogiLl ZZ/og/Ll  ONINIVNTY zzZ/0L/LL ¥3oa3al
3 Lany alA alA alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139ang zz0z | TvyaNID

SIAYASAY | SHILIW | "GWIFY | LO3rodd alam

2202 '10g lequsioN
133HS NOSI¥VdWOD 139adnd
10141S1d NOILYOIHYI NOISNILX3 1SIM



g obed €coc/ieie

68l

88l

181

(g81) (225'cr)  |(soz'rs) |(9ze‘zL) (esz'z6l) 908°2.1 £25'8lL 3DONVYIVE annd| |98t

g8l

¥8L

£8L 0LL'8L £6.'58 ¥ro'silL 95¢°22Z 18¢°0¥1L°L cvi'6ec’L 8LL'28¢'L SIUNLIANIXT TV.LOL £l

Z8L

L8l

4 - - G {0z6°2) 0Z¥'8¢ 0052 0Z¥'s 030NN4 SIAYISIY TV.10L 08l

- - IAYISTY ISNIAXT ¥ILIW 8lL

(026'2) %L1 02r's 005 0zr's SIIVS o/M WOHH ONIHOLYN LNVYO m

= - - SANNZ NOILYAYISNOD dIFm 9.l

000'€E = ) 3ISNIdX3 2202 SN TNOD SiL

- - - ADN3IDY3IWI 3SN IAILONNINOD ¥l

- = . AONIDHIWIW RO ell

:a3annd s3Adas3d| |z

LLL

- - - - 6L2°02 {(6L2'81) 005} (6L2'81)  basN3IdX3/(IWODNI) ¥3HLO .uﬁoh 0L

= ) ONISS3004d auvD LIa3xyo|| 00000.06] (891

{ogw) 0EF 0EP SLINIWLSNravy ¥IWwolsno|| 000°00906! | 291

6v9'0C %.LT)L- (¥L'61) 005’1 {(6r1'61) ISNIAIXIN(IWODNI) “DSIA| | .000°00S06| [99L

_wmw_ﬂmmxm / (3WODNI) H3H10| |g9L

#91

£8l - - - {g9s'01) 21106 600°08 556°06 SIUNLIANIAX3 TV LIdYD .“EE £9L

(o00'sl)  [%0 = (o00's 1) - . 31834/ rodd ONIdId NYINaYYOd| | »Mol2qg 238, | |L9L

8052 %56 Z6F'Sy 000'8¥ z6r'sy .S103rodd / W3LSAS OL SLNIWIAOHWI|| 00100093/ |09L

€81 €8l IAYISTIY / NOILYAYIASNOD|| 00100508| |65t

8zL'L %LE [ 0052 TlL SLNIWIAOYAWI JOHS|| 00100ZZ2|[8SL

! %00} ors' Iy eps' It 8rs' Iy SNIFYOS Sdl - NYO1 ISVI X314 00096/0S20F| | 261

- = - = SINIWAVYd dMX0id ¥al| 000°00026]]9st

! %00} 196 196 196'C 1OVHLINOD Sn|| 000°00zs6| |sSL

SIUN.LIANIAXT TVLIdVYDI/SINIWAY| [ ¥St
ZZ/08/LL Zz/og/LL | zz/og/lk | zz/og/l  [ONINIVWIH 22/08/LL FERIER]
3T Lany alA alA alA ANNOWY | a3sn % aLA 1390an8 2z0Z | 1vy3INID

SAAYASTY | SHALIW | ‘awiay | 193roud ailmm

ZZOZ 'LOE Jequianon
133HS NOSIYYdNOD 139aN4d
10141810 NOILVOIYYI NOISNILX3 1S3aMm




g sbeg £20e/leie
_ | 9gz
SONILIIWNIAVYL advod|| 00L'000v.||9eZ
959'L SONILIZWAIAVHEL 44VLS| | 00L000F.| [¥ET
159'2 SONILITWAFAVHL HADYNVYW| | 00L'000FL| |£€2
£se'y 005°'9 £6e'y me<m__.__§mw_,__.rmm§._m><mt [434
1£2Z
gLL'L gLL'L S3INSSI ¥ILYM TVHINID|| 00}'0S6E.| [0£2
. HILVAMTIVL / MOYHOW JO LHOd|| 001'SZ6EL| | 622
= INIWIYNSYIW ¥ILVYM|| 001°006gL| 822
- INIW3TLL3S HINLD|| 001's/89.| |22
- & 3OYVHOIY ¥34IN0DV|| 00L0S8EL||922
- - [ onn3gow|| ool'szees||sze
- - SINSSI HOod|| 00L'SLiEL||¥2E
- E YTTILYINN 40 ALID|| 0010948l (€22
- - NOLSIWHY3H 40 ALID/|[ o0L'0SieL|[222
: = 2/8/8 31VDIdILYID / 00FL LINY3d|| 00L'STiel||LEe
7 = S3ANSSI ¥ALVYMANNOYD|| 00l 00lgl! |02
- - LNIWIFHOV SH3ISN T13IM| | 00L'sisel| |6LE
g % 2/8480 - 1SI1D010YTAH|| 001'S/vel| [8L2
8LLL 000°2 wm:mw_mups,ah._:wz_oo\._,*wm_._-wmm“_ 40Ud.| (212
9Lz
8./ 2 LNIWIIHOV LNIOTr / LINY3d S3AdN|| 001°00SEZ||SLE
- - ¥3L13718i 3YNSO103404|| 00L'00SeL| |vbe
8i¥'L - SIWX - LOYHINOD HO8|| 00L°00SE.| [ELE
£9 - IYH3IN3ID ¥Yv11040|| 00L00SEl| |2hE
896'2 1O1YLSIT/OSIN| | 00L00SEL| kL2
982Z'S 000°S 982’6 plrER M
602
2 - HOLVYW INVYS|| 00105Zl| (802
- - ONIddVYW-SID|| 00L0SLEL|[202
0052 140d3YNVILNILOd OMAAH|| 00L°000€.||902
650'9 LOI¥1SIa/ 2SIW| | 00L°000EL||502
655°8 005'¥ ONIMIINIONT.| |02
202
TeL'T 3OVISOd|| 001'000Z.;|202
Z09'2 $311ddNS$ 3214401 | 001'0002.| |L0Z
_ 31I1S93M|| 00L'000Z. 002
ozy ONISILY3IAAY / ONIYIH| | 001°00022| |661
o5k' | ONILTINSNOD/AHVYMLIOS ¥ILNdWOD|| 001'000Z./|86L
Z8s'} SHIVdIWAYINIHOYW 321440/|| 001°000z2| | 6L
2618 00Z°9L 76.'8 mm_._nr_mwmm_t_#_s_o“_&wz_.__qs__momn_o“ 961
56l
LT SLINY3d 8 SISN3DI|| 00L°000LL| |#6L
£EZ'T S334|| 00L000L.| |6l
ozr'c) S3NA|| 001°000L. |26L
698°5L 00822 698°'SL 3IASN3IDI1 '$334 ‘'s3and.| L6k
061
2Z/0E/LL zZjog/LL | zz/ogiLL 22/0¢/LL  ONINIVINIY zz/0g/LL EERLER
‘I 1anv alLA alA alA LNNOWY | 4a3sn % alA 139an9 zz0zZ | TvyaNID
SINY3SIY | SHILIW | 'AWIFH | 1D3roud aiEm

ZZ0Z '10E JequisroN
133HS NOSIHVdWOD 139and
1D141S10 NOILYOIdYl NOISNILX3 1S3IM




£ 9bed £202/L2/E

[ | 5/2
¥58'¢ ¥S8'€ S100L WI1SAS|| 00L'05.€8]| |v22
0S0'9 050'9 STVIMILYW 'S100L 'S3INddNS dOHS|| 001°059¢8| |£42
69 169 SIVIYILYIN 'S100L 'S3iNddNsS ¥d|| 001'009e8| |2L2
szy'l STh' ) YI¥ILVIA 'ST00L 'S31MddNS MIYD HHOM|| 001'055£8] 122
£20'2L 0056 - $3ddNs 3 m;ﬂ_mm_&z W3ILSAS.||0.2

| 692

'DSIN B ALI4VS D144v¥.L|| 001'000€8] |892
ONINIVYL 33A0TdW3| | 00Ll'000€8| | 292
££9 INIWJIND3A T¥YNOSY3d|| 00L000e8| [992
[154 S31LNI0Y4 ® WALSAS|| 001'000£8| 592
LAl "OSIN B ONILSTIL ONYA| | 00L°000€8| [¥92
86Z°L 002's 86Z°L »zwza__:dm\wz_z_qﬁ AlL3dvS.| |£92Z
292
Lep') Lev'L S1yvd/sy3ld|| 00200658||L9Z
Z SNOILVTIVLSNI/ SONILLI4|| 00200858 | 092
- S1yvd ¥Ivdad|| 00/'00/58| 652
6/9'01 6/9'91 S3vS ¥3ILIW|| 00400958| |8SE
oLL'slk SISNIX3 H3LTN.| | 282
_ 952
iy Tll'y INIT IMNH - SdI - W3] | 00500582 552
958'9 958'9 INVY1 VIEWNT0D - Sdi - GINIFY| | 00S'00¥8.| [¥52
Zrl's rl's 1S NOD3IHO - SdI - aWI3d| | 00500€8.| |£52
#20'01 ¥20'01 133418 W/ - SdI - SNIAY| | 0050028/ [252
8/¢'1 8/€' 13341S W9 - Sdi-gIgd|| 00S00L8.][LsZ
86F'0 96%'9 133418 W - SdI - NI || 00S°0008.2| |052
ovE'L ove'L (51 1vH3LVY1) JOHSISHOH - AWITY|| 00S00S..| |6¥2
899'0 899'9 avoyd ¥37171IN - WIS | 005°00F.2| | 852
92"l 9/Z'L N33HOS 'aY 33ddid - aWI3d| | 005 00ELL| | 2PE
108’} 108'1 SAMOQVIW Y3INNOE - gWI3Y| | 00500224 |9%2
0Er's 0Er'S NOISIAIO - SWISY|| 00S00L2L||s¥2
1SH' L ISPl SMOQVY3IN NYAONOQ - gWI3Y|| 00S'0069.| |¥¥Z
112’2 Le'e a-91 - gWI3d|| 00S'0089.|[s¥Z
051'6 06l'6 MYHOON - aNIF¥ || 005'00£9.1(|2ve
[ ad £6F't NOLTIWVH - aWI3d|| 005°0099Z| [L¥Z
§66'F 866'F SAMOAVIN 3SIUNNS - aWIFd || 00s00s9.||ove
Sly Slt 1V4LS3IM - GWIAd|| 0050019.| [682
ZeS'L zes't IYOHSHLNOS - W3y || 005 0009.] |8ce
5Z1'z8 H3IMod 3181sunanIad.| | 282
zz/iog/LL zziog/LL | Zz/0g/LL Zz/og/Ll  ONINIVWIY 22/08/1) H3na3al
‘3T Lanv alA alA alLAi INNOWY | a3sn % alLA 1390n4d 2202 | Tvy3INID
SIAYASIY | SHIL3IN | "gWIFd | Lo3aroud {[EINY

Z20z ‘10€ JagwanoN
133HS NOSIHYdWOD 1390dN4d
12041SId NOILYOIdHI NOISNILX3 LS3IM




g afey €eoe/le/e
] | ZLe
88t' | 88’ | S1S0D 1311N0 M3IN - DW|| 00105598 |Lig
- SNIFYDS - DIN|| 00L'0Lco8||oLe
#£9'8 ¥£9'8 SYIVd3Y 1371N0/A1voadv3H - OW|| 001°00598] |60€
= [ yani-ow|| ool ogres]|s0e
gre'g gve'e ANIWIASYI B AVM 40 LHOIY - OW| | 001'0/+98| |L0E
* JOVNIVEA - DW|| 001 0998|908
515 G1S NYWAYYOd - OW| | 001'0s+98||s0¢
ZH6'C r6'T #8-1 OL 31AAIN - DN|| 001 00¥98| |¥0E
8rz'l erz'L NOISIAIQ OL H3ddn - OW| | 00L°05£98] |€0g
€15’ £1s'e (IvN3INTD) SHIVdIY TYNYD NIVN - OW|| 001°00£98] [z0g
689'9Z 000°05 mm_qumwﬂ .&zJo NIYIN - WILSAS:||10g
008
90E 90€ INITNIVIA - Sdi| | 001°05298| |662
182’01 18e'0l SIATIVA/SINIT - 1vHILY1|| 001 00298! 862
Z09 209 HO.LIQ N3dO - 1vd3Lv1|| 001°05198) (262
68Z°L1 0059 wmj_mm IVHILYT - WILSAS.| [962
S62
: ¥3vHL dJWNA| €e#!| 00l'0eess| |v6z
= Z#nd NO ¥3013am| ze#|| ool 0zess| g6z
= HOYOL ONILLND HO.LDIA| Le#[| oolL'0lesg||z62
BEE BEE YIAVHLS| 62#|| 00106258 162
- H3TIvYL INSWAIND3| g2#|| 001'08Z58| | 062
- MNVL 4ILYM| Z2#|| 001°0/Z58||682
191 191 d31Ivdl 3did| 9Z#|| 001°09258| (882
2 ¥3VYL NIF10YOV| S2#|| 001°05258| (.82
= - d31vdl 13nd YD 09Z| #¢#|| 00} 0rZS8||982
= i H30T3IM NVLIL LYVHOH| €Z#|| 001'0ECs8||598¢2
- " HITIVYL NYNE VD 00S| 0Z#|| 001'00258| |¥82
- - MONYL 3414 a4do4| 61#|| 00106158 |e82
051 oS} HOLVYAYOX3 ar| Zl#|| 001L'0/158|[2Z82
#50'2 #50'2 JOHMOVE 1vD| 9)#|| 00009158 [182
£0L'Y £0L'y YIMOW ONOWVIA/3Y33A NHOr|  €L#|| 00L'0ELG8| [082
159 159 MONYL dWNa M| LL#|| 00L0L1Se||622
£Tr P £ZF'y MONYL dANA 1.LNI| OL#|| 00L'00LS8||8lz
a ¥l "OSIN N 8 d LN3WdIND3|| 001°000S8| | 222
929°CL 005°'92 JONLNWAIVAIY INJWIND3.| |942
zT/0L/LL zZIOL/LL | zZziogiLL 2Z/0S/LL  ONINIVINIH 2ZI0S/LL d3oa3al
2r lany alA alA alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139and zzozZ | Iv4anNIs
SIAMIASTY | SHILAW | 'SWIFH | 103roud aiIm

2202 'LOE JaquisnoN
133HS NOSIYVYdWOD 13904

12141510 NOILYOIYdl NOISNILX3 1S3IM




6 9bed £e0e/Lee

| 65¢

L0L'e lol'e 404 LLoe B # 00100688 8SE
1E0°L LE0'} (dOHS) A3HD Jooz| 8 #|| ooloosss||ise
189 /89 agodeioz| L#|| ooLooes||9se
9/l 8/l adodoloz| 9#|/| ool'0o9ssl|sse
- (43LVM) ATHO 661 S #|| 001'00G88| |bSE

g8l’l 881l A3HO8L0Z| v #|| oolocoves||ese
0z 0z (919 AvHdS) AGHO vooz| ¢ #/] 00l ooces|[zse
¥6Z P6C ayod 0.0z z#|| oolLoozes||Lse
101 101 "OSIN N8 H 312IH3A|| 00105188] [0se
L0ZL 0009 mozqzwtﬂ_qs_ J. dIvd3y 310IHIA.| [6¥E
8pe

06€ 06g SIVINILYW ® ONINIVYL|| 001°00828]]LpE
192'1 2 ANIWLINDI|| 001'008.8| |9¥E
gsk'e ” ONILSIL 3A1DILS3d|| 001 008/8]spe

- AVM 40 IHOIY|[| 001°00848| |¥¥E

= NOILYDINddY DILYNOY| | 00L'008.8||E¥E

vilee - JlLYNOV| | 001°00848| |Z2¥E

¥zg8'.8 00096 ve8'L8 TJOYULNOD d33M.| | L¥E

ore

(02) (o) SHIVd3d Tvy3Lvl|| 005°00298| [6€€
g€} €L€'L SdIvdId 43L3NW| | 00500458 |BEE
6L) 8.1 SIVIHMILVIN/INJLSAS|| 00S00rS8| | LE€

SHIVd3Y SWILSAS / dWNd| | 00S00158| [9¢E

= A8 ¥ INFWINDI/ JOHS|| 00500058| [SEE

280°L w_w__a.n_mﬂm IT9ISUNaNITY.| | PEE
£€€

SEC 514 S3ANddNS/STIVIHALYIN - V1S dWNd|| 001'005/8| |2€€
lEL lEL N3340S 'dd 33ddId - V1S dWNd|| 001 06¥/8||LEE
5/9'C 5/9'C SMOJVIW NVAONOd - V1S dWNd|| 00L'0st./8||0cE
9l ¥9l JOHSASHOH - V1S dANd|| 0010/F/8| |6ZE
d3TIW - VLS dWNd || 001'0SF.8) |82¢

Lyy'6l Liry'6l a8l -VIS dANd|| 00l 0S¥.8||L2¢E
¥ ¥ ANV MVYHOIN - VLS dNNd| | 001°00kL8| |92¢€
cl cl SMOOVIW SHINNOHG - V1S dNNd| | 001°08EL8) |52¢
9lez 91EC NOLTIAVH - Y.1S dANNd|| 00}'0SE.8| |¥2E
9L 9L SMOAVY3IW ISIYUNNS - V1S dINNd| [ 001°00€/8| |£€2E
0E9'9 0£9'9 NOISIAID - V1S dNNd|| 001°08¢.8| 122¢€
= i TIV41S3IM - VIS dWNd| | 00100148 |12€
¥8¢ 8¢ 3AIEA FHOHSHLNOS - VLS dJNNd| | 001050/8| |02¢

z INIT ANH - V1S dINNd|| 001'0S698| |6LE

- ANV VIHWNNTOD - V1S dNNd|| 001°00698| |8LE

€ € 133418 NOOIHO - VLS dWNNd|| 001'0S898) |LL€
osi'L osk'L 133418 HLZ- VIS dJANd|| 004L'00898||9LE
- - 13341S H19- VIS dANNd|| 001°05/98| 5L¢€
0z 0cc 133¥1S Hir - V1S dANd|| 004°00/98| [¥iE
v9'ee 000‘0L SHlvd3y NOLLYLS dWNd - WILSAS:| |ELE
ce/oE/LL (4407133 22/0g/LE 22/0¢/1L  ONINIVINTY ¢c/ot/ll ¥39031
3 Lany aLi alAi alAa ANNOWY | d3sn % aiAa 1390an9g 2202 | TvdIN3D
SANYISIY | SHILIN ‘HINIT™ 123royd aiIEam

ZZ0Z '10E JaquianoN
133HS NOSIHVdNOD 139dN4d
L1DI4LSId NOILYOIMYI NOISNILX3 1S3M




01 abey €20c/LTe

(185's) 1202 ONN43Y S3AdN D3al |9t
{(895'c1) IOVNVA WHOLS 02-62-G S1aS| |#9¢
(6vL'61) (6¥1°61) mwz_mn_xmm (3WooNI) ¥3H10.| [c9e
z9¢
Z6V 'St Z6¥ 'St ¥OLOW / dWNd Sdi|| 001°00098| |19¢
Z6v'sy 000°'8y Z6P'sy INILSAS OL SINIWIAOHdWNI.| |09¢
ZZ/0E/1L1 zeioe/LL | zziogil ZZ/0E/LL  [DNINIYWIN Z2/0L/LL FERNE]]
‘3T lany aLA aLA aLA LNNOWY | a3sn % aLA 1390angd 2202 | TvyaNao
S3IAMISIN | SHALIW | "gWIIN | 1o3roud asmm

ZZ0Z ' LOE JequianoN
133HS NOSI¥VdJWOD 1390Ng
10141810 NOILVYOIHH] NOISNILX3 LSIM




| abed

£eoz/Le/E

660'S = = 660'G SISNIdX3 TWHINID TVLI0L
- - g 5311ddNS/ST100L| | 00£°00018
622 e 622'Y JSN3dX3 JOHS| | 00£'00508
19¢ - 19¢ INIWLINDI NOILYIINNWWOD| | 00€°00008
- 7 = ONINIVYLIIAVYL| | 00£ 00072
= - : ONIdIATIHNAYOIIY| | 00£°000Z2
£05 €05 JONYHNSNI ALITIEYIT| | 00£°00512
'STISNIAXI TYHINTD vdg
Zys'ls = §lg L1628 aQv3IHY3IA0 ® mom,qj VLol
- . = ONINIYOMVE / INYLINSNOD - vdg 00£'00089
18¥'G = 18%'G S¥3d - INIWIYILIY - vdE 00£°00029
96e'/1 = 8cg'/1 S1I43aN39 H1V3H - vd4g 00£°00099
LLLL = LLLL JONYHNSNI JWOD SHINHOM - ¥d9 00€°00559
00L2 = 0042 SAXVL TIOYAVY - Vddg 00£°00059
8z 8z SLI43N3g/ SIXVL - ¥od 00Z°000G9
'S1143N3IE B AVIHHIAC OV
B S3IAO0TJNT TYNOSYIS - Hod DOZ 00SED
ave 8ve S33A0TdINT LOVHINOD - 408 00Z'00029
0Z0'62 - 0Z0'62 S33A01dINT 1OVHLINOD - Vdd 00£'00029
6G8'L = 6681 JAILVHLISINIANGY - vdd 00£°00019
'SIOVYM
QYIHYINO/HOEY]
:SASNIA4X3
519'99 : 619} ¥£189 ms_oo_z_ V1oL
519'99 G19'99 vd8 WOX4 3NA SANN4| | 00£°00015
61G'L 61G'L H08 WO¥4 3INA SANN4| | 00200015
*JWODNI
22/0%/6 22/08/LL ZZ-AON ZZI0g/LL ZZ-AON ¥3oaan
alA alA alA IYHINID
ENI] vdg

220z ‘0g JaquianoN
NOSINYJNOD 139aNa LOVHINOD

LOI41SIa NOILYOI- Al NOISNILX3 1S3IM




Z abey

£20T/LL/E

_
(1) - £51 - 31va 01 IDNVIVE annd
919'09 5 g9¢‘L z 286'29 wmwzm_nsim_ Iv.ioL
5/6'S = 066 - 596'y S3SN3dX3 wz:d@mn,_o IVLOL
- - - JSNISXT DOSIN SHONHL VSO 00£°00988
0/E = 0/¢ JONVHNSNI 00£°05188
- - - 1 3nd 00£'00188
‘3SNIdX3 I1DIHIA vdg
= - B M®4400 00E'00Z.8
- - - YIIYM YVTIVM MHO4HLNOS 00E'000/8
- - - H34INOg 00€£°00898
- - - S3INODIANI 00£'00998
- - : MOTIOHNYOHL 00€°00¥98
- - - NYOHLNIW 00£'00298
= = - NMYJS JTIIN 33YHL 00£°00098
S3ILITIDYS ILITIILYS vdd
- - B Q131dNYLS 00£°00Z£8
£y - £y ANVY1LSIM 00£°000£8
- - : <EEE 00£°008Z8
- - - TIIMXYW 00€°00928
= = - ONITdWYS JTINSANT QIIM D0E'00VES
vEE'E vee's 1437 371N 334HL 00€'00228
622 . 622 BN ENTEEEE 00£°00028
S31LT10Vd IOVYSSYd vdd
JONVYNILNIVIN T¥NVD AIIM 00Z 000¥8
068 066 JONVHOX3 - G161 002°00028
S3SN3IIX3 LS yod
'SISNIdX3 ONILYHILO
2z/0%/6 22/0%/L1 ZZ-AON 2Z/0S/L1 ZZ-AON ¥39031
ali alA alA L ENEDR)
37 11anyY vdg yog

2202 '0€ JequishoN
NOSIHVJWOD 139aN9 LOVHLINOD

12141810 NOILYOIbH] NOISNTILX3 183IM




N N S S I

E | R:w\\i s s | | ] (sopw)  yonupenql EE EE 6l#
| i
0¥ |ess's 86 zel's | 86 | zawe | ﬁmh‘aad 07091 _oﬁ,mm@ wum%odc% 000Z, £}#

i
: _
EISE S o = ea—— R0 T .

¥0e | €99 8.G'9 6ze'e 612’9 | LzeLL | (snoy) ) souyoeg’ 18D v66L 9L#
i ﬁ _ | | |

ebb  |ove'h  oes'y  see'h | ezl | el | (sinoy)  JemolIojel] Biee( E\%MSQ el

v9L | 969' 9% | 2€5'6 o emoy | ez man) _r;.\
: )i

£e9  y68'Ss2E  v8l'sze Loz'see | 898'.2e | LTl (senu 06M oNIL dWNG  LoMUS €861 LL#

ﬁ?‘\; ol e SR S i N

-—f—

ey 2 P Y

SIS 155'€2h | vve'eel Nvo €zl | glzTel | 088 (sapw) 294 YonuL QEST B _E_ mm? o:ﬂ

a-1-A | zznerzy | zzneob | denery | [ . ‘.hzms_n__:om: i

QLA | 2eieel | zEielol | R S ! _

6er'e | zeesll @mit geL's9l | ¥SEWLL | zEigMLL | uo- g/} ] ~ (edeyg) dmyoid piog] :ow 6#

—— . Nk NS da B

f
|
o — — ]
|
|

26y [cielvl (oLl ozv'hyl | ve9lwl | zeee9 woi- 7/} (douswiuZ) dyoid  ASNO| 1002, B

| 9zL'oL | 8l9'8eL  LlT'eTh Nww_w:.m - 689'0zL | zamis .cez._m; ~ (uepy) dnyoig | pio4! mEN #

i i o e r P

uoy-z/b  (uely/eissel) dnsod EE m:om of

B N < — l. e

(gci'og) | Z16'2F | Zv6'96 0G9'E8 | 620'96 | Zz/vz/0b

— — V B I I S H S — | |
" | soz'el | 802961 wom ‘961 AT uoy-g/L (doys) %xu_n_ ASUD ¥66L. G

— o N A S— R
8511z |0M6'V0L | J9¥'E0L | 2S/'€8 | G9Z'€0L | zz/ez/ll | pedesuol-pg  (usg) %xoiﬂ_\w YO 8L0Z| W
| , _
= mmmﬂm.-w_..mmm.mrm;w. gee'ele | | sMlzn | uoy- :3@ ~ (Readg/doys) dmyoid | f 8&@@@.4%
€0L'6 2eL'8SL 9/6'/GL  620'6YL | 162'9GL | zeweziob | c.ﬂ..._‘l! (jeiueq) v_uata___s EB.OSN o
= D Eas R l\\\HHH.;\J. A A LAy e P B ) e e T T B e S
zZ0z | zzielzl | zzioeibh _Iﬁm.mmw.r 29VAUN | Fiva | o oo sonwtr | “,Tl
‘3ovsn | ONIQVIY h ONIQV3Y | ONIQVIY | I0IAM3S | IDIA¥3S | \:A I R B

a-1-A INIHEND | INIHWHUND ONINNID3E| 1SVl 1SV1 R h _

poday uondadsu| aj21yaa
10141S1d NOILYOIHdEl NOISNILX3 1SIM



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NQ. 23-003

2023 IRRIGATION BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Chairman of the Board of Directors (BOD) of the West Extension Irrigation
District (WEID) has met as a budget committee, charged with recommending an Operating
budget for the 2023 irrigation year, and,

WHEREAS, the BOD has reviewed and discussed the proposed budget in open Public
session at its December and January meetings, and

WHEREAS, the BOD has found the attached budget to meet the needs of the District for
2023 with the flexibility to add a special assessment for pumping costs and emergency
situations if required, now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the BOD of the WEID adopts the attached 2023
Irrigation Budget by this resolution.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST EXTENSION
IRRIGATION DISTRICT THIS 19" DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

Robert Mueller, Director Division 1 Abraham McNamee, Director Division 2

Von Studer, Director Division 3 Vern Frederickson, Director Division 4

Dalarie Philippi, Director Division 5



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 23-004
COLLECTION OF INCURRED CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is required to compute the whole amount of money necessary for the
purpose of carrying out its business under Irrigation District Law, and

WHEREAS, the Board has established an annual increase to reflect inflation, has calculated the amount
necessary for this purpose and has adopted its annual budget, and

WHEREAS, the district wishes to have its billings collected in a timely manner, now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the West Extension Irrigation District shall use the provisions

of ORS 545.482 to 545.508, the Alternate Method of Collecting Incurred Charges, for the billing and
collection of its incurred charges, and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that a 10% increase is approved. The charges have been set at $440.00
account charge, which includes customer service and delivery, and $63.50 for each acre or portion of an
acre. The following fees will be charged with the annual billing:
Pressurization fee - $31.80/acre 10 acres & under/one-acre minimum
$26.30/acre 20 acres and under
$20.80/acre for over 20 acres

Improvement fee/IPS $18.90 per acre with a one-acre minimum

Improvement fee/MC - $13.40 per acre with a one-acre minimum
Legal Fund - $ 5.80 per acre with a one-acre minimum
Reuse Water - $46.20 per acre-foot

These charges, which are annual charges, shall continue in effect from year to year until changed by
further Resolution of the Board of Directors, and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the following collection procedures are adopted:

> The Board shall withhold delivery of water from any tract of land until the charges for the prior
year, including interest, lien and collection costs and fees, are paid in full.

» Annual charges shall be one-half due and payable on April 1 of the fiscal year and one-half due
and payable on July 1 of the fiscal year. Any charge not paid in full when due shall earn interest

at the statutory rate of 1-1/3 percent per month or fraction of a month, or as allowed by Oregon
law, until paid.

» Landowners may make alternate payment arrangements on current accounts. These arrangements
must be made in writing and approved by the Secretary of the District. Such arrangements will
not accrue interest, as long at the terms of the arrangements are kept.

» Accounts shall be deemed delinquent if not paid by July 1 of the fiscal year.
» The Secretary of the District shall cause a Late Payment Notice to be mailed by certified mail,

return receipt requested, to each parcel for which delinquent charges are owed. Said notice shall
be provided no less than 35 days after the date the charge became delinquent and shall advise the



landowner that the charges are earning interest and a lien will be filed if the charges remain
unpaid. The Secretary shall add a Late Payment Notice fee of $25.00 to the amount of the
delinquent charge to reimburse the District for its collections costs and of and providing said
notice.

» For each parcel of land for which delinquent charges are owed and unpaid as of 30 days following
the Late Payment Notice, the Secretary shall cause to be prepared and recorded in the County
Clerk’s office, a Notice of Claim of Lien for the amount of the unpaid charges, the accrued and
accruing interest, and an administrative fee of $300.00, which is intended to reimburse the District
for its cost of preparing, recording and releasing said Lien.

» On or after 30 days following the Notice of Claim of Lien, but no sooner than the 15 day of
September of each fiscal year, the Secretary of the District shall cause a Notice of Foreclosure to '
be mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested to each parcel for which delinquent charges
are owed. The Notice shall advise the landowner that the charges are earning interest, a lien has
been filed and foreclosure will be ordered by the Board of Directors. The Secretary shall add a
Notice of Foreclosure fee of $25.00 to the amount of the delinquent charge to reimburse the
District for its cost of research and providing said notice.

» On or after 30 days following the date of the Notice of Foreclosure, but no sooner than the 15®
day of October of each fiscal year, the Board of Directors, by resolution, may direct that all
delinquent charges then unpaid shall be foreclosed by the District, as directed under 545.502. The
Secretary of the District shall refer the account to the District’s legal counsel for collection and
charge a $350.00 collection fee to cover the initial costs incurred which includes a lien search and
a collection letter from the attorney. The District shall recover the additional legal costs,
disbursements and expenses of foreclosure.

» Payments credited to all accounts will pay off accrued interest charges first and annual incurred
charges last. Other fees will be paid in the order the liability was accrued.

SO ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION
DISTRICT THIS 19th DAY OF JANUARY, 2023

Robert Mueller, Director — Division 1 Von Studer, Director — Division 3

Abe McNamee, Director — Division 2 Vernon Frederickson, Director — Division 4
Vice-Chairman

Dalarie Philippi, Director - Division 5
Chairman

Resolution No. 23-003
Collection of Incurred Charges
Page 2



